

Profile

Dr. Arunkumara C G Scientist (Entomology)

Central Rainfed Upland Rice Research Station
ICAR-National Rice Research Institute
Hazaribag, Jharkhand – 825301
Mobile: 9353337912, 7760584120
Email: arunkumarabruce93@gmail.com; arunkumara.cg@icar.gov.in



1. **Date of Birth:** 21.05.1993

2. **Areas of Specialization:** Insect Toxicology, Molecular Entomology, IPM and Urban Entomology

3. Education

- B.Sc. (Ag.) from 2011 to 2015 at UAS Bangalore, Karnataka
- M.Sc. (Entomology) from 2015 to 2017 at UAS Raichur, Karnataka
- Ph.D. (Entomology) from 2017 to 2020 at UAS Bangalore, Karnataka

4. Professional History

- Senior Research Fellow, Department of Apiculture, UAS Bangalore, Karnataka from November 2020 to September 2021
- Junior Scientist (Entomology), Gaiagen Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Bangalore from January 2022 to March 2023
- Scientist (Entomology), CRURRS, ICAR-National Rice Research Institute, Hazaribag, Jharkhand from 11.04.2023 to till date.

5. Publications

- Research papers: 08
- Book chapters: 03
- Popular articles: 06
- Books: 01

6. Awards and Recognitions

- ❖ Best oral presentation during International Seminar on Transboundary Pest Management (2020), TNAU, Coimbatore
- ❖ Awarded a University of Agricultural Sciences (UAS) Gold medals for M. Sc. (during 2016) from UAS Raichur, Karnataka
- ❖ Awarded DST-INSPIRE fellowship (JRF) from Ministry of Science and Technology, GOI for pursuing Ph.D.(2017)